
2021 - 2022 FDACS Proposed Regulatory Plan
The following proposed rules will implement laws enacted during the previous 12 months that created or modified duties or authority of the department. § 120.74(1)(a), F.S.

Division New/Amended Law Rulemaking 
Required? Rule Number Rule Title NRD Citation Expected date of NPR

Administration 604.73 Yes 5A-18.001 Urban Agriculture Pilot Projects Anticipated 10/31/2021 Anticipated 3/31/2022

Aquaculture 597.004 Yes 5L-3.004 Aquaculture Best Management 
Practices 8/19/2021 (FAR 47/161) Anticipated 3/31/2022

Consumer Services 501.0051 No

This law removing authorization for consumer 
reporting agencies to charge a fee for reissuing or 

providing a new unique person identifier to a 
consumer does not require rulemaking. 

Consumer Services 501.059 Yes 5J-5.001 Definitions Anticipated 10/31/2021 Anticipated 3/31/2022
Consumer Services 501.059 Yes 5J-5.002 Forms Used with Complaints Anticipated 10/31/2021 Anticipated 3/31/2022

Consumer Services 501.604 No
This section is reinacted to incorporate the changes 

made to s. 501.616, F.S., and does not require 
rulemaking.

Consumer Services 501.616 No

This law creating prohibited actions by a 
commercial telephone seller or salesperson; 

revising the timeframe in which solicitation phone 
calls can be made; and establishing criminal 

penalties for certain violations does not require 
rulemaking. 

Consumer Services 525.07(10) Yes 5J-21.009 Security Measures for Petroleum 
Fuel Measuring Devices Anticipated 10/31/2021 Anticipated 3/31/2022

Consumer Services 525.16 No This law removing specified enforcement authority 
does not require rulemaking.
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2021 - 2022 FDACS Proposed Regulatory Plan
The following proposed rules will implement laws enacted during the previous 12 months that created or modified duties or authority of the department. § 120.74(1)(a), F.S.

Division Law(s) 
Implemented Rule Number Rule Title Description revisions to rule Simplify/

Clarify
Increase 

Efficiency
Delete Obsolete or 
Redundant Rules Regulatory Cost Reduction

Improve
 Inter-Agency 
Coordination

AES 576.181 5E-1.003 (2)(a)7.,  
(3)(b) Labels or Tags To update University of Florida, IFAS document referenced in rule.  X

AES 576.181 5E-1.003 (2) Labels or Tags Change "urgan" to "urban" X        

AES 576.181 5E-1.003(1)(b) Labels or Tags

Organic labeling requirement needs to be revised. At this time, only fertilizers 
which contain 60% water insoluble nitrogen may make an organic claim on a 

label.  Need to add a subsection* to the rule which would include products that 
have been certified by an organic certifying agency. 

*(c) Products not meeting the 60% water insoluble nitrogen designation may use 
the term organic on a label when a product has been certified as organic by an 

organic certifying agency.

X

AES 576.041 5E-1.012

Reports and Inspection Fee 
Payment, Inspection Fees, 

Reporting, Continuous 
Bond, Certificate of 

Deposit Requirement.

Replace monthly fertilizer sales reporting with quarterly to align with statute. X

AES 576.051(2),(3)& (7) 5E-1.014 Methods of Analysis To update reference to most recent version of Fertilizer Laboratory Methods 
Manual, and update bureau name. X

AES 576.051, 576.061, 
576.071, 576.181 5E-1.016 Commercial Values for 

Penalty Assessments
Amending fertilizer sources and updating the fertilizer commercial values used 

in penalty calculations X

AES 576.181 5E-1.026
Adulteration Levels for 

Metals in Fertilizer; 
Certificate of Analysis

Correct superscript font in table X        

AES 570.07, 576.181 5E-1.029 Enforcement and 
Penalities

To adopt by reference the changes of Chatper 570, F.S., establishing class 
categories for administrative and civil penalites for violations to the law set 

forth in Section 570.971, F.S., and to define fine matrices for penalties pursuant 
to Section 570.971, F.S.

X

AES

580.036(2), 580.065, 
580.071, 580.091, 

580.111, 
581.217(7)(a)

5E-3.003

Inspection; Sampling; 
Analysis; Reporting 
Rejected Feed and 
Feedstuff; Reduced 

Sampling Requirements; 
Laboratory 

Certification/Exemption 
Requirements and Fees’  

Reorganize definitions subsestion, update FDACS forms, update references, 
amend requirements for certified laboratories X X

AES
570.07, 570.971, 
578.11, 578.12, 

578.181
5E-4.015 Enforcement and 

Penalities

To adopt by reference the changes of Chapter 570, F.S., establishing class 
categories for administrative and civil penalites for violations to the law set 

forth in Section 570.971, F.S., and to define fine matrices for penalties pursuant 
to Section 570.971, F.S.

X

AES 487.0435 5E-9.019 Pesticide Applicator 
Licenses

Soil fumigation label changes that were made in 2010 did not take into account 
phostoxin-type tablets and should have. There is clarification needed in the rule 
to allow applicators certified to use these products, to be able to since currently 

the way the rule is written, it unintentionally prohibited their use. 

X

AES 487.0435 5E-9.021 Categories of Licensure for 
Pesticide Applictors

Soil fumigation label changes that were made in 2010 did not take into account 
phostoxin-type tablets and should have. The Ornamental & Turf category should 

allow the use of fumigants but exclude soil fumigants. Thus the need to add 
"soil" specifically to the rule to indicate that while they may use fumigants, they 

cannot use soil fumigants. 

X
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AES 487.044, 487.046, 
487.049 5E-9.026

Procedures for Pesticide 
Applicator Certification, 
Licensure and License 

Renewal

Online application and recertification processes and online continuing education 
provider CEU request process, and requirements to be a provider X

AES 487.044, 487.046, 
487.050 5E-9.026(1)

Procedures for Pesticide 
Applicator Certification, 
Licensure and License 

Renewal

Change exam requirement to allow them to be written in languages other than 
english. X

AES 487.048 5E-9.027
Procedures for Pesticide 

Dealer Licensure and 
License Renewal 

Online application and recertification processes and online continuing education 
provider CEU request process, and requirements to be a provider X

AES 487.049 5E-9.029 Procedures for Pesticide 
Applicator Recertification

Online application and recertification processes and online continuing education 
provider CEU request process, and requirements to be a provider X

AES 487.051 5E-9.036

Pesticide Aircraft 
Registration, Liability 

Insurance/Surety Bond, 
Security, Inspection, 

Storage, Recordkeeping, 
Area-of-Application 

Information, Transactions, 
and Forms

Updating incorporated materials, referencing the Aircraft registration database X

AES 570.07, 570.971 5E-9.037 Enforcement and 
Penalities

To adopt by reference the changes of Chatper 570, F.S., establishing class 
categories for administrative and civil penalites for violations to the law set 

forth in Section 570.971, F.S., and to define fine matrices for penalties pursuant 
to Section 570.971, F.S.

X

AES 388.361 5E-13.021 Definitions. Alphabetize order, add new definitions for clarification purposes X

AES 388.361 5E-13.022 (1),(3)
Eligibility for State 

Approved Program and/or 
Aid.

Correct citations for document sources X

AES 388.361 5E-13.027 (1), (4) Certified Budges. Filing Correct language that remains from previous updates X
AES 388.261, 388.162,  

388.361(2)(a)
5E-13.030(1), (3), (4), 

(6) 
State Aid Basis and 

Availability Revise to better agree with funding language in statute X

AES 388.162 5E-13.032(1), (3), (4), 
(5), (6)

 Program Directors, 
Employment and 

Classification
Update Director Qualifications X

AES 388.361, 388.4111 5E-13.0332

Use of barrier treatments 
as a proactive mechanism 
to reduce pest and vector 

mosquitoes.

Add new language to outline use of barrier treatments for mosquito control X X

AES 388.361, 388.3711, 
570.07(16), 5E-13.0341 Enforcement and 

Penalities

To adopt by reference the changes of Chatper 570, F.S., establishing class 
categories for administrative and civil penalites for violations to the law set 

forth in Section 570.971, F.S., and to define fine matrices for penalties pursuant 
to Section 570.971, F.S.

X

AES 388.361(2)(a) 5E-13.036(1)

 Demonstrable Increase or 
Other Indicator of 

Arthropod Population 
Level

Revise pest thresholds to allow for exemptions in times of public health 
emergencies,  better reflect certain vectoring species, and speak to preventative 

treatment applications.
X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(d)2.c. 5M-2
Best Management 

Practices for Indian River 
Area Citrus Groves

Repeal X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(d)2.c. 5M-5

Best Management 
Practices for the Peace 
River Manasota Basin 

Area 

Repeal X
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Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(d)2.c. 5M-6 Florida Container Nursery 
BMP Guide

Amendment of existing rule.  Adoption by rule of new and revised BMPs 
following routine periodic review of BMPs. Expansion of manual to cover both 

container and in ground nursuries.  BMP Manual in development.
X X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(d)2.c. 5M-7 Best Management 
Practices for Gulf Citrus Repeal X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(c)2. 5M-9 Best Management 
Practices for Florida Sod

Amendment of existing rule.  Adoption by rule of new and revised BMPs 
following routine periodic review of BMPs.  Final Revised BMP manual 

approved by FDEP.
X X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(c)2. 5M-11
Best Management 

Practices for Florida 
Cow/Calf Operations

Amendment of existing rule, with title change to Best Management Practices for 
Florida Cattle Operations.  Adoption by rule of new and revised BMPs following 

routine periodic review of BMPs.  Final Revised BMP manual approved by 
FDEP.

X X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(c)2. 5M-12
Conservation Plans for 
Specified Agricultural 

Operations

Amendment of existing rule. Updating and clarifying language, and eliminating 
outdated references. X X X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(c)2. 5M-13

Best Management 
Practices for Florida 

Specialty Fruit and Nut 
Operations

Amendment of existing rule.  Adoption by rule of revised BMPs following 
routine periodic review of BMPs.  Final draft revised BMP manual approved by 

FDEP.
X X

Ag Water Policy 373.407 5M-15
Procedures of Binding 

Determinations of 
Agricultural Exemptions

Amendment of existing rule.  Clarification of the jurisdiction of the Department 
to issue binding determinations and procedural requirements. X X X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(c)2. 5M-16 Best Management 
Practices for Florida Citrus

Amendment of existing rule.  Adoption by rule of revised BMPs following 
routine periodic review of BMPs.  Will also involve repeal of obsolete rules (5M-
2, 5M-5, and 5M-7).  Revised BMP manual being finalized approval by FDEP.

X X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(c)2. 5M-20 Interim Measures for 
Industrial Hemp

New.  Adoption of a new interim measures rule for licensed industrial hemp 
farms. BMP manual in development. X X

Ag Water Policy 403.067(7)(c)2. 5M-21
Best Management 

Practices for Diversified 
Agricultural Operations

New. Adoption by rule of a new manual of BMPs focused on diversified 
agricultural operations. BMP manual in development. X X

Ag Water Policy 373.4595(3)(b)13. 
and 570.93(a) 5M-22 Cost Share Assistance

New. Adoption of requirements for the provision of cost share programs for the 
implementation of water quality and water conservation best management 

practices
X X

Animal Industry 585.002(4), 
585.08(2), 585.145(2) 5C-4.0015 Definitions Update referenced to definition. X X

Animal Industry
585.002(4), (5), 

585.08(2)(a), 
585.145(2)

5C-4.0016

Applications, Cards, 
Forms, Other Official 

Documents Required and 
Fees

Remove options no longer available. X X

Animal Industry
585.002(4), 

585.08(2)(a), 
585.145(2)

5C-4.0017
General Requirements, 

Exemptions and 
Limitations

Remove options no longer available. X X

Animal Industry
585.002(4), 

585.08(2)(a), 
585.145(2) 

5C-4.002 Cattle or Bison Addition of all animal identification X

Animal Industry
585.002(4), 

585.08(2)(a), 
585.145(2) 

5C-4.003 Swine Addition of all animal identification X

Animal Industry
585.002(4), 

585.08(2)(a), 
585.145(2)

5C-4.005 Goats or Sheep Clairification of exemption X
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Animal Industry
585.002(4), 

585.08(2)(a), 
585.145(2)

5C-4.008 Horses Remove options no longer available. X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0011
Laboratory Testing 

Procedures and 
Interpretation

Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0013 Identification of Tested 
Cattle and Bison Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0014 Calf Vaccination Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0015 Reactors and Suspect Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0017 Movement of Animals from 
Infected Herds Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0018
Report of Testing, 

Vaccinating, Tagging and 
Branding

Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0019 Herd and Premise 
Management Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.00191
Market Cattle 

Identification, Testing, and 
Traceback

Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.00192 Herds and Herd Status Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.00194 Deadline Exceptions Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.002 Certified Brucellosis-Free 
Herd Plan Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0021 Whole Herd Vaccination 
Plan Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.0032 Class A Area Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X
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Animal Industry

585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.155(1), (2), (3), 
(4) 

5C-6.005 Quarantined Feedlots and 
Quarantined Pastures Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry
585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.145 
5C-6.006 Purpose and Requirements 

‒ Swine Brucellosis Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry
585.08(1), (3), 
585.11(1), (2), 

585.145 
5C-6.007 Handling of Infected Swine 

Herds Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.002(3), 
585.08(2), 

585.145(1), (2), 
585.15, 585.16 

5C-7.016 Definitions Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry 585.19 5C-7.018 Veterinarian’s Reports Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry
585.11(1), (2), 

585.145(1), (2), 
585.15, 585.16 

5C-7.019 Test Requirements and 
Official Tests Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry 585.11(1), (2), 
585.145(1), 585.16 5C-7.020

Infected Herds; 
Quarantine, Retests, 

Epidemiological Survey, 
and Slaughter

Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry 585.08(3), 585.09, 
585.10, 585.11(1), (2) 5C-7.022 Indemnity Update language to match pending USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry
585.002(5), 585.48, 

585.50, 585.51, 
585.52 

5C-11.015
Feeding Garbage; 

Application for Permit; 
Fees

Update rule language and forms X

Animal Industry 585.48, 585.50, 
585.52 5C-11.0151 Collection and Distribution 

of raw garbage New Section, Collection and Distribution for feeding garbage

Animal Industry 585.48, 585.50, 
585.52 5C-11.017

Feeding Garbage; 
Procedures, Equipment, 
Records, Quarantine and 

Pretreating Requirements

Update rule and forms X

Animal Industry 585.007, 585.145(3), 
585.59 5C-11.0201 Same, Violations, 

Hearings, Suspensions
New, Addition of Notice of Violation of Garbage Feeding Law or Regulations 

form X X

Animal Industry 585.007, 585.145(3), 
585.59 5C-11.0211 Penalties for Violation New, Addition of penalties X X

Animal Industry 585.61 5C-13.004 Schedule of Fees Minimal update of certain fees X X

Animal Industry 585.14, 585.145(1), 
585.15 5C-20.002 Declaration; Requirement 

to Report Update reportable disease list X

Animal Industry 585.14, 585.15, 
585.145(1) 5C-20.004

Requirement to Report 
Suspicious Disease 

Incidents
Update methods for reporting X

Animal Industry

570.07, 585.002(5), 
585.08(1), 585.11, 

585.145(1),(2), 
585.17, 585.23, 

585.40

5C-21.010 General Requirements and 
Limitations Repeal unnecessary language X

Animal Industry
585.11(1),(2), 

585.145, 585.20, 
585.21

5C-21.011 Vaccination, Approval and 
Procedures Repeal unnecessary language X
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Animal Industry

585.08(3), 585.09, 
585.11(1),(2), 
585.145(1),(2), 

585.20

5C-21.012
Procedures for Control and 

Eradication of 
Pseudorabies

Update Reference Material; repeal unnecessary language X

Animal Industry
585.11(1),(2), 

585.145(1),(2), 
585.16

5C-21.015 Swine Movement 
Requirements Update Reference Material; repeal unnecessary language X

Animal Industry 585.11, 585.145, 
585.16 5C-21.018 Commercial Production 

Swine Herd Requirements Update Reference Material; repeal unnecessary language X X

Animal Industry 585.001 5C-22.002 Definitions Adds industry terms and disease definitions X

Animal Industry
585.11(1), 585.145, 

585.16, 585.17, 
585.23

5C-22.003 Procedures, General Updates quarantine facility requirements per new USDA guidance X

Animal Industry

585.003, 585.08(1), 
585.11(1), 

585.145(1), 585.16, 
585.23

5C-22.004 Approval of Quarantine 
Facilities

Updates quarantine facility inspection period and original approval of the 
facility X

Animal Industry 585.011(1), 
585.145(1) 5C-22.005

Quarantine and Release 
From Quarantine for 
Contagious Equine 

Metritis

Updates quarantine release requirements per new USDA guidance X

Animal Industry

585.08(2)(b), 
585.145(1), 585.16, 

585.17, 585.18, 
585.19, 585.2

5C-22.009
Disposition of Horses 

Which Fail to Qualify for 
Release From Quarantine

Update and clarify language X

Animal Industry
585.002(4), 

585.145(1), 585.16, 
585.61(4)

5C-22.010 Laboratory Tests and 
Cultures Updates sample submission requirements per new USDA guidance X

Animal Industry
585.08(2)(a), 

585.145(1), (2), 
828.29(3) 

5C-24.001 Definitions Updates and clarifies definitions X

Animal Industry 585.002(5), 
828.29(3)(b) 5C-24.002 General Requirements Updates and clairifies requirerments X

Animal Industry

585.002(5), 
585.08(1), (2), 

585.145(1), (2), (3), 
585.155, 828.29

5C-24.003
Official Certificate of 
Veterinary Inspection 

(OCVI)
Provides ditigal document option X X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.08, 
585.145 5C-26.001 Definitions Updates and clarifies definitions X X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.11, 
585.145 5C-26.002 Adoption by Reference 9 

CFR 54.7 (2002) Update CFR date X X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.145, 
585.17 5C-26.003 General Requirements for 

Importation Update Cervidae Importation Requirements to align with FWC rule X X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.17, 
585.145 5C-26.004 General Requirements for 

Intrastate Movement Update Cervidae Intrastate Movement Requirements to align with FWC rule X X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.145, 
585.16 5C-26.005 Testing Requirements and 

Exceptions Update Testing Requirements and Exceptions to align with FWC rule X X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.145, 
585.16 5C-26.006 Cervidae Herd Health Plan Update Language X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.145, 
585.17, 585.23 5C-26.007

Quarantine and 
Disposition of Chronic 

Wasting Disease (CWD) 
Positive, Exposed, or 

Suspect Herds

Update to align with FWC rule X
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Animal Industry 585.004, 585.145, 
585.17 5C-26.008 Exceptions Update Language X

Animal Industry 585.004, 585.145, 
585.15, 585.18 5C-26.009 Dangerous Transmissible 

Disease Update Language X

Animal Industry

585.003, 585.08, 
585.11(1), 585.14, 

585.145(1), (2), 
585.15, 585.16 

5C-29.001 Definitions Update language to match USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry
585.003, 585.14, 
585.145(1), (2), 
585.15, 585.16 

5C-29.002
General Requirements for 
Movement of Sheep and 

Goats
Update language to match USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry
585.003, 585.11(1), 
585.14, 585.145(1), 

(2) 
5C-29.003

Recordkeeping 
Requirements for 

Identification of Sheep and 
Goats

Update language to match USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry 585.003, 585.11(1), 
585.14, 585.145(1) 5C-29.004 Scrapie Free Flock/Herd 

Certification Programs Update language to match USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry
585.003, 585.11(1), 
585.14, 585.145(1), 

585.16 
5C-29.005 Scrapie Monitoring and 

Surveillance Update language to match USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry

585.003, 585.08(1), 
585.11(1), 

585.145(1), 585.16, 
585.17, 585.18, 
585.23, 585.40 

5C-29.006 Scrapie Flock/Herd Clean-
up Plans Update language to match USDA UMR update X

Animal Industry 570.07(15), 
585.11(1)(b), 585.14 5C-29.007 Florida Scrapie 

Certification Board Repeal unnecessary language  X

Animal Industry 585.003, 585.11(1), 
585.15, 585.16 5C-29.008 Materials Repeal unnecessary language  X

Animal Industry
570.07(23), 
585.002(4), 
585.08(2)(a) 

5C-30.001 Definitions Update definitions X

Animal Industry
570.07(23), 
585.002(4), 
585.08(2)(a) 

5C-30.003

Decision and Penalty 
Matrix for Division of 

Animal Industry 
Movement Violations

Update violation penalties X

Animal Industry
570.07(23), 
585.002(4), 
585.08(2)(a) 

5C-30.004 Incorporated Materials Update quarantine sign X

Aquaculture 597.004 5L-3.004 Aquaculture Best 
Management Practices

The Aquaculture Best Management Practices manual (FDACS-02034), will be 
updated to include a variety of changes which clarify current rules and add 
additional rules to meet new industry practices, such as a seaweed culture 

chapter. 

X X

Aquaculture 597.02 5L-1.001 General Requirements and 
Intent To incorporate 2019 Model Ordinacne X X X

Aquaculture 597.02 5L-1.002 Definitions Definitions will be added to clarify the terms, "Authorized User" and "Harvest" X

Aquaculture 597.02 5L-1.003 Shellfish Harvesting Areas 
and Standards

This section will be updated to clarify legal havesting requirements which will 
benefit law enforcement of this activity and add offshore classification 

requirements.
X X

Aquaculture 597.02 5L-1.006 Compliance and Penalties The section will be updated to address specific and serious public safety 
violations that may be committed by a certifed shellfish processing facility. X X

Aquaculture 597.02 5L-1.007 Container Identification; 
Prohibitions

The section will be updated to clarify tagging requirements for harvested 
shellfish and increase law enforcement capabilities. X X
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Aquaculture 597.02 5L-1.008 Shellfish Handling
The section will be updated to clarify proof of licensing requirements for 

shellfish harvesters and aquaculturists and increase law enforcement 
capabilities. 

X

Consumer Services 501.013 5J-4.005 Exemption Amends rule to update the incorporated affidavit of exemption. X X
Consumer Services 501.016(1), (2), (3) 5J-4.014 Security Requirements Amends rule to update the incorporated claim affidavit. X X
Consumer Services 501.611 5J-6.015 Security Requirements Amends rule to update the incorporated claim affidavit. X X

Consumer Services

496.405, 496.406, 
496.4071, 496.4072, 

496.409, 496.410, 
496.4101, 496.426

Rule Chapter    5J-7 Solicitations of 
Contributions Amends rules to update incorporated forms. X X

Consumer Services
559.928, 

559.9295(16), 
559.935(3)

5J-9.002 Registration, Document 
Submission

Amends rule to remove ARC exemption from incorporated sellers of travel 
registration application and to create a separate ARC form. X X

Consumer Services 559.929 5J-9.006 Security Requirement Amends rule to update the incorporated claim affidavit. X X
Consumer Services 539.001(4)(a)2. 5J-13.003 Security Requirements Amends rule to update the incorporated claim affidavit. X X

Consumer Services ch. 472 5J-17 Professional Surveyors and 
Mappers Amends rules to update incorporated forms. X X

Consumer Services 616.242 5J-18

Permitting and Inspection 
Requirements For 

Amusement Devices and 
Amusement Attractions

Amend rules to incorporated updated standards. X X

Consumer Services 616.242(4) 5J-18.0011 Standards Adopted Amends rule to update standards currently in effect. X X

Consumer Services 616.242 5J-18.0012 Bureau of Fair Rides 
Inspection Forms Amends rule to update incorporated forms. X X

Consumer Services 616.242 5J-18.002

Annual Permit or 
Temporary Amusement 
Ride Permit, Request for 

Re-Inspection, USAID 
Number

Amends rule to update incorporate forms. X X

Consumer Services 616.242(4)(b), (19), 
(21) 5J-18.0128

Resolution of Violations, 
Settlement, and Additional 

Enforcement Remedies

Amends rule to modify enforcement language to be consistent with department 
rules. X X

Consumer Services 525.01, 525.035, 
525.037, 525.14 5J-21.001 Standards Amends rule to update adopted ASTM petroleum designations. X X

Consumer Services 525.07 5J-21.005 Inaccurate Measuring 
Devices Amends rule to address meter mechanics. X X

Consumer Services 525.07, 525.08, 
570.07(16)(h) 5J-21.009

Security Measures for 
Petroleum Fuel Measuring 

Devices

Amends rule to update the incorporated request for alternative security 
measure approval form and to incorporate changes from SB 430. X X

Consumer Services 604.19, 604.20(1) 5J-25.001 Bond Required; 
Agricultural Products Amends rule to realign the bond amount. X

Consumer Services 604.27, 604.30 5J-25.008 Guidelines for Imposing 
Administrative Penalties Amends rule to remove a minor violation for an obsolete requirement. X

Consumer Services

534.48, 601.66, 
604.16, 604.18, 
604.20, 604.21, 
604.23, 604.33

5J-25.009 Documents Incorporated 
By Reference Amends rule to incorporates updated forms. X X

Food Safety

381.0062, 500.03, 
500.10, 500.12, 

500.147, 500.459, 
500.511

5K-4.0010 Definitions Updates definitions. X
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Food Safety

500.04, 500.09, 
500.10, 500.12(1)(a), 

(b), (c), (d), (f), 
500.12(2), 500.12(7), 

500.121, 500.171, 
500.172, 500.177, 

570.15 

5K-4.020 Food Permits; 
Requirements and Fees

Establishes guidelines for food permits, fees, and requirements based on the risk 
category of the establishment. X X

Food Safety 500.09, 500.148(2), 
(3) 5K-4.026 Export Certification 

Reports Repeals section of rule as the division is no longer issuing export certificates. X

Food Safety

581.217, 500.03, 
500.04, 500.09, 
500.10, 500.11, 
500.12, 500.121, 
500.13, 500.147, 

500.171, 500.172, 
500.173, 500.174, 
500.177, 500.217, 

500.80 F.S.

5K-4.034 Hemp Extract for Human 
Consumption

Recent changes made to the State Hemp Program [section 581.217] including 
the addtion of inhalable hemp extract require the department to update current 

rule.
X

Food Safety 500.459 5K-9 Water Vending Machines Repeals rule as the division has incorporated this rule into 5K-4. X

Food Safety 502.012, 502.014,  
502.053, 502.091 5K-10.001

Documents Incorporated 
by Reference and 

Definitions

Updates and clarifies documents incorporated by reference.  Implements 
additional definitions to rule. X

Food Safety
502.014, 502.032, 
502.053, 502.091, 
502.165, 502.231

5K-10.002 Permits, Inspections and 
Sampling

Clarifies permitting requirements.  Clarifies requirements and guidelines for 
inspections and tests as well as sampling. X

Food Safety 502.014, 502.042, 
502.091 5K-10.003

Dating; Standards for 
Milk, Milk Products, 
Manufactured Milk 
Products and Frozen 

Desserts

Implements a more consistent and objective method to conduct shelf-life studies. 
Implements current standards for milk, milk products, manufactured milk 

products, frozen desserts, and dry dairy products.
X

Food Safety 502.014, 502.053, 
502.091, 502.121 5K-10.004

Dairy Farms, Milk Plants, 
Manufacturing Milk Plants 
and Frozen Dessert Plants

Clarifies information within this section. X

Food Safety 502.014, 502.231 5K-10.005 Guidelines for Imposing 
Administrative Penalties

Establishes new guidelines for imposing administrative penalties as well as 
establishes a penalty matrix. X

Food Safety

502.012, 502.014, 
502.032, 502.042, 
502.053, 502.091, 
502.121, 502.165, 
502.231, 502.231, 
581.217(7), F.S.

5K-10.006 Hemp Extract Recent changes made to the State Hemp Program [section 581.217] require the 
department to update current rule. X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-1.004 Penalties and Sanctions Specifies the criteria for declaring sponsor seriously deficient. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-1.004 Penalties and Sanctions Specifies issuance of Default Final Determination in the absence of an appeal of 
Notice of Action by Child Nurition Program sponsors. X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.001 Program Participation Provides eligibility criteria and application requirements for participating in 
School Nutrition Programs. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.002 Program Responsibilities Indicates responsibilities and procedures of each School Nutrition Program 
(SNP) sponsor. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.003 Procurement Standards Specifies the standards for procurement of goods and services in SNP's. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.004
Reimbursement Process 

and Financial 
Management

Provides guidance for sponsors on the use of funds, claims reimbursements, and 
financial mangement. X X
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Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.005 Administrative Reviews
Specifies the processes for State Agency review and oversight of sponsors, as 

well as evaluations and audits of the sponsor's compliance with SNP regulations 
and operational effectiveness by other state and federal agencies.

X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.006 Fiscal Action Identifies the criteria for disallowing Claims for Reimbursment and recovering 
any unearned payments made to a sponsor. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.007 Proressional Standards Specifies professional standards for school nutrition program staff. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.008 Waiver Requests Clarifies protocol for school nutrition program sponsors to request waiver of 
School Nutrition Program Requirements. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.009 Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 
Program

Provides eligibility and school selection criteria as well as application 
requirements for participating in the FFVP.

Indicates responsibilities and procedures of each FFVP sponsor.
Specifies the standards for procurement of goods and services in FFVP.

Provides guidance for sponsors on the allowable use of funds, claims 
reimbursements processes and financial oversight.

Specifies the processes for State Agency review and oversight of sponsors, as 
well as evaluations and audits of the sponsors compliance with FFVP 

regulations and operational effectiveness by other state and federal agencies.

X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.010 Seamless Summer Option Indicates responsibilities and procedures for implementing the Seamless 
Summer Option; including particiption in Administrative Reviews. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-2.011 Emergency Meals Provides criteria for participating in the National School Lunch Program during 
an unanticipated school closure; clarify eligibility requirements X X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-3.001 Program Participation Provides the State Agency process of determining the eligibility of sponsors 
applying for participation in Summer Nutrition Programs. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-3.002 Program Responsibilities Indicates responsibilities and procedures of each Summer Nutrition Program 
sponsor. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-3.003 Procurement Standards Specifies the standards for procurement of goods and services in Summer 
Nutrtion Programs. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-3.004
Reimbursement Process 

and Financial 
Management

Provides guidance for sponsors on the allowable use of funds, claims 
reimbursements processes and financial oversight. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-3.005 Administrative Reviews
Specifies the processes for State Agency review and oversight of sponsors, as 

well as evaluations and audits of the sponsors compliance with SFSP and 
operational effectiveness by other state and federal agencies.

X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-3.006 Fiscal Action Identifies the criteria for disallowing Claims for Reimbursment and recovering 
any unearned payments made to a sponsor. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P- 3.007 Waiver Requests Clarifies protocol for Summer Food Service Program sponsors to request waiver 
of Summer Food Service Program Requirements. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4 Food Distribution Program 
for Schools Establishes new chapter. X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.001 Eligibility and Application 
Process

Provides the State Agency process of determining the eligibility of agencies 
applying for participation in the FDP, as well as the standards for approval or 

denial of applications.
X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.002 Allocation and Distribution 
of USDA Foods

Provides the State Agency process for determining the allocation and 
distribution of USDA Foods. X X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.003 Damaged and Out-of-
Condition Foods

Specifies the process for handling incidents of damaged and/or out-of-condition 
products received by recipient agencies X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.004 Warehousing, Storage, and 
Inventory of USDA Foods

Provides standards for recipient agencies on the use and review of warehouses 
and storage facilities, as well as the standards for the maintenance of USDA 

Foods physical inventories.
X X
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Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.005 Processing of USDA Foods
Specifies the terms and conditions under which recipient agencies may enter 

into contracts for the processing of USDA Foods and prescribes requirements in 
addition to the minimum regulatory requirements.

X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.006 Financial Management Provides the process by which the State Agency assesses distribution costs, 
processes claims, and handles program funds. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.007 Procurement Standards Specifies the procurement procedures for recipient agencies. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-4.008
Program Reviews, 

Management Evaluations 
and Audits

Specifies the processes for State Agency review and oversight of sponsors, as 
well as evaluations and audits of the recipient agencies' compliance with 

program regulations and operational effectiveness by other state and federal 
agencies.

X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.408 5P-5 Commodity Suppplemental 
Food Program Establishes new chapter. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-5.001 Program Participation
Provides the State Agency process of determining the eligibility of agencies 

applying for participation in the FDP, as well as the standards for approval or 
denial of applications.

X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-5.002 Program Responsibilities

Provides standards for recipient agencies on the eligibility of sub-recipients and 
distribution sites, use and review of warehouses and storage facilities, as well as 

the standards for the maintenance of USDA Foods physical inventories and 
reporting requirements.

X X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-5.003 Procurement Standards Specifies the procurement procedures for recipient agencies X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-5.004
Financial Management 

and Reimbursement 
Process

Provides the process by which the State Agency processes claims and handles 
program funds. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-5.005 Reviews

Specifies the processes for State Agency review and oversight of recipient 
agencies, as well as evaluations and audits of the recipient agencies compliance 

with program regulations and operational effectiveness by other state and 
federal agencies

X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-5.006 Fiscal Action Indentifies the criteria for disallowing Claims for Reimbursment and recovering 
any unearned payments made to recipient agencies. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-6 The Emergency Food 
Assistance Program Establishes new chapter X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-6.001 Program Participation
Clarifies the State Agency process of determining the eligibility of agencies 
applying for participation in the FDP, as well the standards for approval or 

denial of applications
X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-6.002 Program Responsibilities

Clarifies standards for recipient agencies on the eligibility of sub-recipients and 
distribution sites, use and review of warehouses and storage facilities, as well as 

the standards for the maintenance of USDA Foods physical inventories and 
reporting requirements

X X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-6.003 Procurement Standards Clarifies the procurement procedures for recipient agencies. X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-6.004
Financial Management 

and Reimbursement 
Process

Clarifies the process by which the State Agency processes claims and handles 
program funds. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-6.005 Reviews

Specifies the processes for State Agency review and oversight of recipient 
agencies, as well as evaluations and audits of the recipient agencies' compliance 

with program regulations and operational effectiveness by other state and 
federal agencies.

X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-6.006 Fiscal Action Identifies the criteria for disallowing Claims for Reimbursment and recovering 
any unearned payments made to recipient agencies. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-7 WIC Farmers' Market 
Nutrition Program Establishes new chapter clarifying program requirements. X X

Food, Nutrition and Wellness 595.404 5P-8 Special Milk Program Establishes new chapter clarifying program requirements. X X

Florida Forest Service 590.125 5I-2.006 Open Burning Allowed
Revise and clarify the point assessment table for decertifying certified 

prescribed burn managers. Clarify certified burners must maintain a copy of 
their prescription or pile burn plan for a period of one year. 

X X
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Plant Industry 570.07(23), 
581.031(5), (14)(d) 5B-1.005 Inspection of Nursery 

Stock or Articles To be repealed.  Regulatory authority also covered within Rule Chapter 5B-2. X

Plant Industry 581.031, 581.141 5B-2.002 Registering with the 
Division Edit fee structure. X

Plant Industry 581.031 5B-2.010 Special Inspection and 
Certification Fees

To clarify plant indexing information received when samples are submitted to 
the department for identification. X

Plant Industry
581.011, .031(6), (7), 

(17), 581.083, 
581.101, 581.181

5B-26.002 Definitions To ensure current regualtory authority is outlined. X X

Plant Industry
570.07(2), (13), 
581.031(4), (5), 

581.083
5B-26.003 Purpose To include with 5B-26.001 for the definition of 'rule' to be met via DOS Rule 

Chapter 1-1. X

Plant Industry 581.031(6) 5B-26.004
Declaration of Oak Wilt 
Disease as a Plant Pest 

and Quarantine
To ensure current regualtory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (20), 
581.101 5B-26.006 Infested and Regulated 

Areas To ensure current regualtory authority is outlined. X X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (15), (20), 
581.083 5B-26.007 Interstate Movement To ensure current regualtory authority is outlined. X X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (5), (6), 
(7) 5B-38.001 Definitions To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (5), (6), 
(7), 581.101 5B-38.002 Notice of Quarantine To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (5), (7) 5B-38.004 Movement of Regulated 
Articles To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(5), (7) 5B-38.005 Suppressive Area 
Designation To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (5), (23), 
(26) 5B-38.006 Certification Requirements To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(17) 5B-38.007 Required Cultivation 
Practices To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry
570.07(33), 

581.031(4), (5), (6), 
(7)

5B-38.009 The Lettuce Advisory 
Committee To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 570.07(13), 581.185 5B-40.0055 Regulated Plant Index To revise the regulated plant index. X
Plant Industry 581.031 5B-43.001 Definitions To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (15), (16), 
(20) 5B-43.002 Purpose of Chapter To include with 5B-43.001 for the definition of 'rule' to be met via DOS Rule 

Chapter 1-1. X

Plant Industry 581.031(6) 5B-43.003 Florida Agriculture To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X
Plant Industry 581.031(7), 581.101 5B-43.004 Notice of Quarantine To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(20), 581.083 5B-43.005 Interstate Regulations To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(20), 581.083, 
581.101 5B-43.007 International Regulations To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.031(7), (8), (21), 
581.101, 581.111 5B-43.009 Infested and Regulated 

Areas To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry
581.031(8), (11), (21), 

581.121, 581.131, 
581.141

5B-43.011

Certificates, Limited 
Permits, Master Permits, 
Compliance Agreements: 
Issuance, Cancellations, 

Attachment

To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry 581.141, 581.211 5B-43.013 Penalties for Violation To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined. X

Plant Industry
586.10(3), 586.045, 
586.10(3), 586.11, 

586.13(1)
5B-54.006 Movement of Regulated 

Articles To clarify regulatory requirements and update incorporated material. X

Page 13 of 15
If you have further questions or are unable to view this document, please contact (850) 617-7040.



2021 - 2022 FDACS Proposed Regulatory Plan
The following proposed rules will implement laws enacted during the previous 12 months that created or modified duties or authority of the department. § 120.74(1)(a), F.S.

Division Law(s) 
Implemented Rule Number Rule Title Description revisions to rule Simplify/

Clarify
Increase 

Efficiency
Delete Obsolete or 
Redundant Rules Regulatory Cost Reduction

Improve
 Inter-Agency 
Coordination

Plant Industry 586.045, 586.10(3), 
586.15 5B-54.010 Registration with the 

Department Edit fee structure. X

Plant Industry
586.045, 586.055, 

586.10(1), 586.10(3), 
586.15

5B-54.0105 Location of Managed 
Honey Bee Colonies To clarify regulatory requirements and update incorporated material. X

Plant Industry 586.10(3) 5B-54.011 Apiary Inspection 
Procedures Update incorporated material. X

Plant Industry 586.03(2), (3), 
586.10(3), 586.045 5B-54.0115 Special Inspection and 

Certification Fees Edit fee structure.

Plant Industry 586.10(3) 5B-54.013
Identification of 

Ownership of Hone Bee 
Hives

To clarify regulatory requirements. X

Plant Industry 586.10(3), 586.11, 
586.13 5B-54.014 Issuance of Certificates To clarify regulatory requirements and update incorporated material. X

Plant Industry 586.02(13), 586.03(3) 5B-54.015

Special Inspection to Meet 
Requirements of Other 
States and for Export to 
International Countries.

To update incorporated material. X

Plant Industry 586.10(3)(a), (3(c), 
586.13, 586.112 5B-54.017

Destruction or Treatment 
of Infested or Infected 

Colonies
To update incorporated material. X

Plant Industry 586.13, 586.14 5B-54.018 Compensation for Infested 
or Infected Colonies To update incorporated material. X

Plant Industry 586.10(3)(h), (3)(i) 5B-54.019 Procedures ofr Abandoned 
Apiaries To update incorporated material. X

Plant Industry
581.011, 581.031(6), 

(7), (17), 581.083, 
581.101, 581.181

5B-55.001 Definitions To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X

Plant Industry
570.07(2), (13), 
581.031 (4), (5), 

581.083
5B-55.002 Purpose To include with 5B-55.001 for the definition of 'rule' to be met via DOS Rule     

Chapter 1-1. X

Plant Industry 581.031(6) 5B-55.003
Declaration of Dogwood 
Anthracnose as a Plant 

Pest
To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (20), 
581.101 5B-55.005 Infested and Regulated 

Areas To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X

Plant Industry 581.031(4), (15), (20), 
581.083 5B-55.006 Interstate Movement To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X

Plant Industry 581.217 5B-57.014 State Hemp Program To revise rule text for consistency with 86 CFR 5596, clarify rule text, and 
update incorporated material. X X X

Plant Industry

1.01, 570.15, 
581.031(14)(a), 
(15)(a), (b), (20), 

581.101

5B-59.001 Plant Pest Control To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X

Plant Industry 593.20, 593.21, 
593.24 5B-59.002

Standards for Determining 
When to Cease Use of a 

Pesticide During an 
Emergency Response to a 

Plant Pest Infestation 
Which involves the Aerial 
Application of a Pesticide 

to an Urbanized Area

To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X
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Plant Industry
570.32(5), (6), 

581.031(6), (15), (17), 
581.161, 581.181

5B-59.003 Tomato Plant Destruction To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X

Plant Industry

570.07(32, 
570.224(5), 
570.32(1), 

570.903(2)(a), 
581.031(22), 

581.195(1), (2)

5B-61.001

Administration of 
Arthropod Lots and 

Records in the Museum of 
the FSCA

To ensure current regulatory authority is outlined X

Plant Industry
570.07(2), (13), 

581.031(1), (14), (17), 
(23), 581.1843(3), (4)

5B-62.003 Plant Pest Declaration To update the plant pest list X X X
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